Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	4/28/17	ASWN Conference Room
Members Present	Diana Gurrola, Christian Villeda, Alexis Gray, Alexander Ghan, Daniel Jauregui, Nate Finley, Lilly Leon-Vicks	
Members Missing	Jessica Hoyos-Velazquez, Miette Lopez	
Guests	Taylor Smokey, Viridiana Miranda, Elizabeth Bounds,	
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call	
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:33 am	
Summary of Discussion		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Public Comment	
Action Taken	No Formal Action was taken	
Summary of Discussion	Lexi Dodge came in to talk about Awards and Appreciation.	
	She informs ASWN that the event will be next week on	
	Saturday, Doors will open at 4:30 nm and ends at 7:30 nm	

	while at the same time clean up is before 8 pm.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	· · ·
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of April 14, 2017
Action Taken	Motion Passes Unanimously
Summary of Discussion	Senator Jauregui motioned to approve the minutes of April 14, 2017, Senator Gray second motion.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item	Carson City Fair
Action Taken	Motion Passes Unanimously
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola reminds us that in the past two weeks
	they came up to us to see if we can have people from clubs
	or from the college in general to volunteer for the event. If
	Clubs participate they will earn \$5 an hour for each towards
	their club. To clarify ASWN will not pay the people as
	workers. They will only get additional funding for their club.
	Senator Jauregui motions to approve a funding of 100

	dellers for each dub that columns and since of Financial
	dollars for each club that volunteers a minimum of 5 people.
	Senator Ghan seconds that motion.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Executive Reports.
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola talked about how there will be an event at the soccer field where legislative members will be playing Kickball. Senator Jauregui and Treasurer Villeda want to advertise this as much as possible. Having people come watch and root for the two teams. President Gurrola also met with John Kinkella and was told that there will be a lot of Jump Start students that will be graduating with the regular College Students. The number of Jump Start Students is over 100 students graduating with both a High School Diploma and College Diploma. Dean Kinkella also wants to have a dinner for them and he wants ASWN there to meet and greet them. May 21 @5:30, will be the dinner. She also met with President Burton and brought up Canvas in the conversation and it is mandatory that new teachers use it and theyhave to agree to it so that they can get hired. However the teachers with tenner have a protection under there belt called academic freedom. They can not be forced and the only way to inforce this is to encourage students on letting their teachers known. Also give them the knowledge that there is a class for teachers on learning how to use canvas during the first month of the school year.President Gurrola also says that the college has funded the new Executive Board to go to leadership camp in champaign urbana which will cost \$2,300. She also brought up the issue that the vending machines are not being filled regularly. President Burton wants the Vending machines to be runned by ASWN. He talked about having raises for ASWN and it needs to be more looked at. president gurrola wants to have the swearing in ceremony of the new ASWN on May 12. Plus, Rob Hopper came into her conversation with the President of the college and told them that he can not be the keynote speaker for the whole day but the Lieutenant governor has said that he will be the keynote speaker at the ceremony.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	ASWN is concerned that the students dollars are not
	being spent well due to the fact that not all the teachers
	are using canvas efficiently.
	are นรแบ่ง เล่าเพลร ยาแต่เยาแห.

Agenda Item	Advisor's Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Newly elected officials, she wants a training day for those
	and wants a date in when they can do it and suggested May
	the 23rd @10 am.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Committee Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item	Club Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Geology Club will be having a rock sale fundraiser
	throughout the day.
	ALAS is going to have a water balloon paint war. Lilly
	contacted them because of a concern that there can not be
	any events on the last week of School but the members of
	the club would like to still have it on the 19th of May. They
	will be using Tempura which is washable paint, nontoxic.
	They were planning on have three hundred balloons but
	ASWN wants Them to get more balloons for the event. They
	also mentioned that students will be allowed to bring their
	own water guns and wear clothing that people are
	comfortable with getting dirty. Lilly explains why having the
	event on finals week will be hard to have.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
	1

Agenda Item	Old Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item	New Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	Lilly explains how it will be difficult to hire the new
	executive board and put them on a payroll for the summer
	since the old executive board won't be gone by then.

Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	Today Lexi, Mitch, and Lilly will be going to the governor's mansion so that they can go see the venue and plan out the set up for Awards and Appreciation.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 10:37
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
	1